
Message 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: 10/3/2018 6:32:21 PM 
To: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 
CC: Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Subject: Fwd: tomorrow 
Attachments: 10.4.18 IBEC Meeting Agenda.docx; ATIOOOOl.htm 

Mindy, 

Please see the agenda requested for tomorrow at 10 am. The applicant believes we just need a smaller meeting w Louis 
and Your team (Fred, Chris and you). This is likely to be only a 30 minute meeting. Do you want to include anyone else 

given the topics? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2.099 cell 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Date: October 3, 2018 at 3:27:21 PM PDT 

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>, Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com> 
Subject: Re: tomorrow 

Hi, Lisa, 

A draft agenda is attached. Let's discuss when you're available- Loren and I are both in the office, you can call 310-443-
7711 to get us both. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

[)ennis Kanuk 
MONTGOMERY <:::·t./\r;::.+::: .l\1)\!~S(Jf~S 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 

••• ·· \/ .·.·• •• • • 9.?..D..D..i.?..@.!.!.!.f~.~~.9.Y..'.?.§?./.£f.D. 
( r .\ (310) 443-7711 
.................. (213) 309-5652 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Date: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 at 2:46 PM 

To: Dennis Kanuk <0.?..0..0..L~.@.r.D .. ~;-~!.f~.Y..L~.?. .. £9.0>, Loren Montgomery <I.~?.Ef.!.!.@X.!.1.£0.0.Y.!5?..:.f.9..!.!:3.> 
Subject: tomorrow 

Can you guys send me an agenda for tomorrow at 10 am? We should at a minimum use that time for the Louis bucket 

list discussion, and could also do a goto meeting with Lea&Elliot if you wanted to see what is physically feasible for the 
ITC plan. 

Lisa Trifiletti 



Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication moy contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 


